C-1

From: Matt Gregoire

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Bid Results for Area 1 and Area 2 Small Water Tap Contract
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:24:36 PM

Hello Sheri,

My information is as follows:
Nora Gregoire

Blasdell, NY 14219

Just curious if there were any contract changes or verbage changes to the contract.
Also, we are looking for the breakdown of the bid (not just the winning bid and contract

price).

Thank you!!

Nora Gregoire


mailto:gregoire.matt@gmail.com
mailto:foil@ecwa.org

From: Matt Gregoire

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:47 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bid Results for Area 1 and Area 2 Small Water Tap Contract

Good Afternoon,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. | am looking for the most recent bid results from
the small water tap contract for Area 1 and Area 2.

What changes have been made to the contract since it was last bid? | look forward to hearing
back from you.

Thank you for your time!

Nora Gregoire

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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